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January 24, 2011 
 

Ian Goudy and Goudy Farms Inc. 
22297 Wonderland Rd. N. 
R.R.#3 
Ilderton, ON  N0M 2A0 
Tel: (519) 666-1546     
 E-mail: iangoudy@sympatico.ca  

 
C. Harold Jackson/Nancy E. Jackson 
22231 Wonderland Rd. N. 
P.O. Box 612 
Ilderton, ON  N0M 2A0 
Tel: (519) 666-3723  
 E-mail: h.n.jackson@sympatico.ca  

 
 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 
Attention: Board Secretary 
Tel: 1-888-632-6273 
Fax: 416-440-7656 
E-mail: boardsec@oeb.gov.on.ca 
 
Union Gas Limited 
50 Keil Drive North 
Chatham ON N7M 5M1 
Attention: Mark Murray 
Manager, Regulatory Projects & Lands Acquisition 
Tel: 519-436-4601 
Fax: 519-436-4641 
E-mail: mmurray@spectraenergy.com 
 
Dan Jones 
Assistant General Counsel 
Union Gas Limited 
50 Keil Drive North 
Chatham, Ontario, N7M 5M1 
Tel: 519-436-5396 
Fax: 519-436-5218 
E-mail: dxjones@uniongas.com 
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Dear Secretary and Sirs: 
 
RE: File  Number EB-2010-0381 – Leave to Construct Natural Gas Pipeline and Ancillary 
Facilities in the City of London and the Municipality of Middlesex Centre, in the County of 
Middlesex 
Application for Intervenor Status – Ian Goudy, Goudy Farms Inc., and C. Harold 
Jackson/Nancy E. Jackson 
 

We are landowners along proposed route of the pipeline proposed by Union Gas Limited 
in its application in EB-2010-0381 and will be affected by the project. We wish to be intervenors 
in the hearing of the application, to receive copies of all documents filed in the proceeding and, 
if necessary, to submit interrogatories and evidence, to cross-examine witnesses and to submit 
argument to the Board. We are particularly interested in the detailed route proposed for the 
pipeline, construction methodology and the requirement for any temporary work space or 
permanent easement on the lands of private landowners adjacent to Wonderland Road North. 
We do not oppose the hearing of the application in writing, and ask to be heard in English. All 
communications in this proceeding can be directed to us by email at iangoudy@sympatico.ca  
and h.n.jackson@sympatico.ca. 
 

We wish to reserve our right to seek a costs award from Union Gas for our participation 
in this proceeding including any legal or consultant costs we reasonably incur. As directly 
affected landowners, we are eligible for a costs award and ask the Board to make an order of 
costs eligibility. 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
Ian Goudy, on his own behalf and on behalf of Goudy Farms Inc., and 
C. Harold Jackson/Nancy E. Jackson 


